
24-26 WEST GREEN STREET 

This is one of the few original double houses on the 
generally uncrowded West Green Street streetscape as the area 
developed in a much less intensive manner than Main Street. 
The house is located a few feet to the northeast of Belle Grove 
Square on the north side of West Green Street in Westminster. 

Each half of the structure is identical, being a 
mirror image of the other. Each half is 3 bays wide on the 
south (principal) facade. The entrance doors are placed side 
by side in the center of this facade. They are typical late­
Victorian 6 panel doors, with enriched panels, (now sheltered 
by glass and aluminum storm doors) topped by a rectangular 
transom and flanked by white wooden smooth pilasters. A large 
cornice tops the door and is supported by seahorse-shaped 
pelleted brackets. The rest of the principal section of each 
house consists of five double-hung sash, 2 over 2 windows 
(two on the ground floor three above). 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This is one of the few original double houses on the 
generally uncrowded West Green Street streetscape as the area 
developed in a much less intensive manner than Main Street. 
The house is located a few feet to the northeast of Belle Grove 
Square on the north side of West Green Street in Westminster. 

Each half of the structure is identical, being a 
mirror image of the other. Each half is 3 bays wide on the 
south (principal) facade. The entrance doors are placed side 
by side in the center of this facade. They are typical late­
Victorian 6 panel doors, with enriched panels, (now sheltered 
by glass and aluminum storm door.s) topped by a rectangular 
transom and flanked by white wooden smooth pilasters. A large 
cornice tops the door and is supported by seahorse-shaped 
pelleted brackets. The rest of the principal section of each 
house consists of five double-hung sash, 2 over 2 windows 
(two on the ground floor three above). All windows have white 
wooden sills and surprisingly tall (four course) gauged flat 
arches. It is clear that shutters originally existed on the 
building, clear because of the hooks and because of the dark 
traces of the shutters on the building's stretcher bond facade. 
A simple cornice runs across the facade; the cornice seems to wish 
it were a full entablature as a freize is present, and the base 
of the architrave is defined by a string course band which 
runs below the scroll brackets, supporting the cornice. Brackets 
are placed alternately with the facade's bays. Each exposed end 
of the houses (the eastern end for no. 24, the western end for 
no. 26,) shows the hipped roof, and the more gradually sloping 
shed roof to the rear. These facades have three 2/2 windows 
on the first and second stories, and a 2/2 window in the center 
of the gable end lighting the attic. Again windows have four­
coursed gauged flat arches and evidence of shutters. Twin brick 
corbel-capped chimneys are placed at each house's exposed gable 
end, no doubt marking the stoves, not fireplaces, which heated 
these late-Victorian rooms. A more modern, white aluminum siding 
shed roof extension runs along the north facade of the building 
(that is, of no. 24). It has a storm door on the ground floor 
to the north, and one 1/1 storm window on each of its two stories 
to the east. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Numbers 24~26 West Green Street is significant in 
the architecture history of Westminster, as the house was 
built as a double and not as a single house. Its early 
history and ownership are unclear, but it is clear that it 
is shown on the 1876 plat of the City, and the 1881 City 
Directory lists it clearly as a double house; in number 26 
lived Philip Keefer and in number 24 lived Mrs. Jane Baker 
and Charles Baker. Presumably the builder was interested in 
rental property not in the residence alone. This is to be 
inferred as there is no other reason for building a double 
house on the site: this section of town was still largely 
open and did not possess the crowded nature of Main Street; 
in fact Matthew's addition, as platted on the 1876 map of the 
City, shows as many vacant lots as improved ones. The units 
are interesting in their mirror reflection of each other, and 
the fineness of their trim. (Perhaps one reason they were 
built in this manner, rather than in the singular and grander 
manner tt the inunediate western neighbors is their proximity 
to railroad tracks and to a more industrialized section of 
town.) 

The early title history, as noted, is foggy. It is 
clear, and not much else is clear, that the present owner 
Lawrence S. Alt bought the lot on June 29, 1973 from Julian 
E. Munch, the deed is located among the Land Records of 
Carroll County in Book 546, Page 488. 
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lliJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

STATE 

Being lot number 2 of G. W. Matthews Addition to 
Westminster as shown on a plat recorded among the Real 
Estate and Mortgage Records of Carroll County in Book 3, 
Page 55. 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

COUNTY 

~---------------------------------~~~-STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Christopher Weeks, Consultant August, 1977 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Westminster Historical Sites Survey 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

c/o City Hall - Public Works Department 
CITY OR TOWN ST4TE 

Westminster Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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